HOUSE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
July 25, 2008
9:12 A M

CALL TO ORDER

Co- Chair Meyer called the House Finance Conmittee neeting to
order at 9:12:18 AM

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Representative M ke Chenault, Co-Chair
Representative Kevin Meyer, Co-Chair

Representative Bill Stoltze, Vice-Chair
Representative Les Gara (Present via Tel econference)
Representati ve M ke Hawker

Representati ve Reggi e Joul e

Representative Mke Kelly

Representative Bill Thomas Jr.

MEMBERS ABSENT

Representative Harry Crawf ord
Representative Richard Foster
Representative Mary Nel son

ALSO PRESENT

Representative Bryce Edgnon; Jay Livey, Staff, Senator
Hof f man; Ron Kreher, Chief of Field Operations, Public
Assi stance, Departnent of Health and Social Services; Jon
Sherwood, Director, Ofice of Program Review, Departnent of
Heal th and Soci al Servi ces.

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

Representative Les Gara
SUMVARY

HB 4006 An Act authorizing, as a tenporary rebate of state
resources to certain state residents, paynents to
assist in neeting heating costs under the federa
and state heating assistance prograns, and
providing for an effective date.

HB 4006 was HEARD & HELD in Commttee for further
consi derati on.

#hb4006
HOUSE BI LL NO. 4006

An Act authorizing, as a tenporary rebate of state
resources to certain state residents, paynents to

House Fi nance Conmmittee 1 07/ 25/08 9:12 A M



assist in neeting heating costs under the federal and
state heating assistance prograns; and providing for an
effective date.

9:12: 56 AM

JAY LI VEY, STAFF, SENATOR HOFFMAN, testified on HB 4006. He
expl ained that the bill would provide relief to Al askans for
their hone heating costs.

He provided a sectional overview of the |egislation.

. Section 2 proposes to raise the anpbunt of assistance
relief for hone heating costs. |t does not specify
anounts. The departnment determines a nechanism to
determine the relief using the federally-funded Low
Incone Heating and Energy Assistance Program
(LI HEAP) formul a.

. Section 3 proposes to increase the benefit from up
to 225% to 350% of poverty for eligible individuals.
The legislation uses the LIHEAP fornmula to tie the
benefit to inconme: the nore noney an individual
earns the |l ess benefit they receive.

9:18: 34 AM

M. Livey explained that the fornula takes into account the
cost of the fuel the famly is using, as well as the type of

dwel ling and inconme level of the individual famly. The
formula will provide a fair and equitable way to distribute
the relief. The LIHEAP fornula was chosen because the

LI HEAP Administration is already in place and can be used
and expanded for the intended purpose. He added that the
formula is not specific to an area of the state. He pointed
out that LIHEAP is a statewde effort to get the noney out
for heating costs.

9: 20: 05 AM

M. Livey provided menbers wth data provided by the
Departnment of Health and Social Services on the Heating
Assi stance Program  “Participation and Expenditure by
Community” (copy on file). He observed that there is good
data on fuel costs and how peopl e heat their hones; however,
there is not good data on how much each individual uses in
the winter expenditure. The state knows that in the rura
area, heating oil is used predom nately. He observed that
70% of those living in Fairbanks use heating oil while
Anchorage residents predom nately use natural gas and the
ot her areas use a m xture.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 2 07/ 25/08 9:12 A M



According to a 2007 study by the Institute of Social and
Econom ¢ Research (I SER) of individuals at the bottom 20% of
i ncone (earning approximately $30 thousand per vyear) paid
about $6,300 per year in renpte rural areas, for their
heating fuel and electricity costs as conpared to $1300. 88
in Anchorage; $3,000 in Kenai and Matsu; and $2,600 in
Juneau and Fai rbanks. There is disparity in the areas of
t he state.

9:22: 32 AM

M. Livey observed that LIHEAP is used as a nechanism to
distribute funds and was originally designed as a poverty
program but enphasized that the |legislation extends the

poverty eligibility to 350% ($80 thousand a year). He
acknow edged that “under virtually any circunstances that it
doesn’t nean they still don’t need sonme relief fromthe high
cost of energy.” The bill was designed to give the nost
nmoney to those with |ower incones. He maintained that HB
4006 is not a poverty bill.

9:23:43 AM

Representati ve Hawker ment i oned PCE (power cost

equalization) and the state subsidy for electric power
generation with a weighted average in Anchorage, Fairbanks,
and Juneau. He observed that HB 4006 addresses a hone
heating fuel rebate. He asked how the bills overlap
provi di ng a dual subsidy.

M. Livey responded that there are two separate popul ati ons.
He pointed out that PCE only subsidizes power above 15.4

cents per kWw. Bush inhabitants still pay higher
electricity costs than other areas of the state. Heat i ng
for hones is limted to oil or natural gas, with very few
exceptions, in the state of Al aska. In the rural areas,

there is not nuch overlap, between the two sources of
ener gy. He observed that LIHEAP does not pay all of an
i ndividual’s heating costs; they will still be required to
buy a consi derabl e amount of heating oil.

9:27:21 AMD: 27: 21 AM

Representative Hawker requested enpirical data supporting
M. Livey's statenent. M. Livey referred to an |SER
docunent (witten in 2007 or 2008) that indicated that there
is little evidence that electricity is used to heat Al askan
hones. He maintained that the electrical and heating
situations are different. Representative Hawker requested a
copy of the study.

9: 28: 23 AM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 07/ 25/08 9:12 A M



Representative Hawker noted concern wth inflated energy
costs in the state. He thought that the bills before the
commttee largely benefit rural Alaska, but inflating energy

costs have affected all Al askans. He suspected the
i ncreases have been greatest in small villages and as a
percentage in Fairbanks. He pointed out that cost

inflation to the Railbelt communities has not been
addressed. The cost of inflation in these communities is in
the form of npotor vehicle fuel costs. Mot or fuel increases
have been substantial for individuals in these comrunities
that need to commute in order to support their famlies. He
questioned if his constituents, individuals living in
Rai |l belt comunities, are any less deserving of state
subsi di es.

M. Livey acknow edged that part of the question 1is
phi | osophi cal . He did not agree that the |egislation was
primarily aimed at rural residents even though they wll
receive the higher amount of the reward. The two areas of
the state that have the highest percentage of those that
will receive a benefit fromthe programare in Anchorage and
Fai rbanks. The differential is determ ned by how much noney
a person nmakes. “It is true, philosophically, we are making
a decision, and saying, that if you make a |ot of noney,
then use need less relief, then soneone who nmakes |ess
noney.”

M. Livey continued that the question remains: Wat is the
state’s role in relieving a person of a higher cost if they
chose to live in a rural area. The state has taken the
position t hat t here are cul tural and herit age
characteristics related to living in rural areas.

M. Livey observed that in 1983 PCE was based on a tradeoff
for Four Damm Pool and the interties. This relationship is
broken by the legislation. The bill only determnes if
i ndi vidual s are paying nore than 120% no matter where they
l[ive or how the energy is provided. The program includes
everyone and is based on incone. The program expands the
nunber of Al askans receiving relief.

9:34:41 AM

Representati ve Hawker pointed out that urban dwellers have
hundreds of years of cultural heritage, living in comuna
or gani zati ons. The concern is that urban dwellers receive
equal benefits. He worried about discrimnation in the
process.

Co-Chair Meyer asked to see how many qualify for the program
in Anchorage. M. Livey offered to provide the list.

9:36:19 AM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 4 07/ 25/08 9:12 A M



Vi ce-Chair Stoltze applauded the coments made by
Representati ve Hawker regarding notor fuel expenses. He
menti oned the high cost of fixed expenses in his area. He
stated that, denographically, his community costs are
continually rising. He asked about honme heating fuel and
the legislation requesting the State to place dollars into
t hose costs. He thought that the State should freeze the
sal es taxes on hone heating charges. He hoped to anmend the
Governor’s call to put a noratorium on |ocal governnment’s
charging taxation on a vital comuodity.

9:40: 21 AM

M. Livey responded that regardl ess of where the population
lives in the State, the rise of oil costs has inpacted al
Al askans. The costs are rising, but so are revenues.

Vice-Chair Stoltze addressed the sales tax issue. M. Livey
requested additional testifiers to address the query. He
wasn’'t sure what the inpact mght be through LIHEAP if you
take away the taxation on the federal program or the
adm ni stration of it.

Vice-Chair Stoltze stated that one effect would be cheaper
barrel price. Co-Chair Meyer agreed.

9:43: 01 AM

Representative Joule questioned the inpact of t he
appropriation to the recipients. He warned about the need
to point out the shortfalls of the legislation. He asserted
that Al aska’s problem with high energy costs is really an
opportunity of potential for Al aska. He pointed out that
PCE issues will not help rural Al aska. State resources
shoul d benefit all people of the State. He referenced the
handout provided by M. Livey. He asked for an overview of
t he handout el aborating percentages.

9:48: 55 AM

M. Livey stated that he had received the information from
t he Departnent of Health and Social Services. He asked that
t hey addr ess t he handout regar di ng t he request ed
per cent ages.

9:49:51 AM

RON KREHER, CHI EF OF FIELD OPERATI ONS, PUBLI C ASSI STANCE
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND SOCI AL SERVICES, responded to
guestions. He explained that the departnent’s data (provided
by M. Livey) shows the nunber of households served in
total, excluding data fromtribal organizations.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 07/ 25/08 9:12 A M



Representative Joule inquired about the distribution between
urban and rural areas. He asked that the percentages be
attached.

M. Kreher agreed to break the data down by census
districts.

9:51:49 AM

Co-Chair Chenault referred to tribal entities and the bl ock
grant distribution. He pointed out that Bethel had not been
i ncl uded. He wanted to know the anmount of federal dollars
going to tribal entities.

M. Kreher offered to provide that information. He noted
that the data from the tribes lags until OCctober. He
offered to provide the 2007 data and their share of the
federal bl ock grant.

9:53: 02 AM

In response to a question by Representative Hawker, M.
Kreher explained that the state receives a block grant,
whi ch determ nes the base anobunt. The state also receives
peri odi c emergency contingency funds that are calcul ated at
the end of the application process to determne the
suppl enental anmount eligi bl e househol ds receive. The offset
[ between the amobunt in the regular cases category and the
t ot al cases category] is the result of addi ti onal
suppl enental paynents nade to eligible househol ds. For
exanpl e, Akhi ok received a base bl ock grant amount of $3,400
that was increased to $4,998 with the addition of energency
conti ngency funds.

9: 54: 53 AM

Representative Hawker pointed out that the supplenental
amount col um was m ssing, which explained why the total is

greater than the sum of the two. He noted that the
Anchorage area indicates a total of $45 thousand. He asked
if that had been redistributed. M. Livey offered to
research that information. He added that households in

Anchor age shoul d have received a suppl enmental paynent.

9:56:19 AM

Representative Joule requested information on the anount
each area receives and how nuch oil or gas that noney woul d
pur chase including the obvious differences in those areas.

M. Kreher stated that he could access infornmation on the
price of fuel. The point system of benefit for househol ds
uses a program from the Al aska Housing Finance Corporation
that uses variances between the fuel costs in different

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 07/ 25/08 9:12 A M



communities. However, the price of fuel is so volatile that
it isdifficult to do so on an on-goi ng base.

9:59:42 AM

Representative Hawker referenced the LIHEAP program and
asked if it creates a taxable event to any of the
beneficiaries from the standpoint of federal inconme tax.
M. Kreher replied that it does not.

Representative Hawker wondered if the proposal being
contenplated in the legislation would result in a taxable
event . M. Kreher could not answer, but observed that the
Department of Law requested the exploration of the sane
inquiry.

Representative Hawker asked if LIHEAP receipts would be
counted against the beneficiaries in the receipt of other
federal or state human service benefits. M. Kreher said it
does not.

Representative Hawker asked if the expansion of the LIHEAP
program would have an effect on the receipt of those
benefits. M. Kreher stated that they did not believe it
woul d because these are direct vendor paynents. He added
that beyond 225% of poverty, nost households would not be
eligible for needs based or tested prograns.

10: 02: 11 AM

Representative Kelly wanted an overview of all aid prograns
(existing and proposed) to see how they are interconnected.
He acknowl edged the need to mtigate the inpact of the high
fuel costs, but warned that these [proposed prograns] could
place nore “harnf on Alaska's future in the area of
i ndi vidual responsibility and self reliance.

10: 06: 00 AM

Representative Gara asked for incone qualifications for the
percent of poverty in the current LIHEAP program Co-Chair
Meyer referred to a chart provided by M. Kreher: *2008

Poverty Cuidelines for Al aska, | ncome Guidelines as
Publ i shed” (copy on file). M. Kreher clarified that the
incomne |imt for the current |low incone heating energy

assistance program is 150% of the federal poverty
guidelines; the legislation wuld increase the limt of up
to 350% Co-Chair Meyer pointed out that the |egislature
added $10 million to the state portion in the previous year.
M. Kreher stated that the legislation from |ast vyear
created a state funded program Any bal ance |eft over from
t hat program woul d be used to supplenent all househol ds t hat
recei ved heating assistance.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 7 07/ 25/08 9:12 A M



10: 08: 33 AM

Representative Gara clarified that the provision increases
the state limt to 350% M. Kreher observed that the
federal |aw caps incone limts at 150% of poverty.

Representative Gara comented on canpai gning process. He
acknow edged that the program does not treat people equally
and peopl e recognize that there are sone that are suffering
nore than others. Most are particularly synpathetic to
rural Al aska. He admitted to recently learning that heating
a house in Dillingham costs $2,000 per nonth. He referenced
the chart distributed by M. Livey with regard to the
$45,418 in LIHEAP noney designated to Anchorage. He
guestioned the possibility of the data presented being a
m st ake, or possibly deserving a bigger explanation.

M. Kreher replied that the presented data regarding
Anchorage was an anomaly. He will look into it and get back
to the commttee on what the correct anounts of total
paynents were for Anchorage. Representative Gara noted that
while the data was inaccurate, the nunmber remains striking
to him Dbecause nost of his |low income constituents live
in public housing where the heat is paid for, so they
woul dn’t be getting LI HEAP noney.

10: 12: 19 AM

Representative Thomas requested the nunber of other
adm ni strated prograns that are bel ow 350% of poverty. His
concern was that if +the level was raised then the
expectation of other prograns would increase as well.

M. Kreher responded that he was not qualified to answer the
guesti on.

Representative Gara agreed that it does not need to go up as
hi gh 350% He asked the total dollars associated wth that
per cent age.

M. Kreher observed that the fiscal note would be $75.162
mllion additional noney. M. Livey added that the
departnment intends to prepare a fiscal note with the dollar
anount based on the assunption that the current energy costs
for the programwould triple.

M. Livey explained that the LIHEAP paynents would go to a
vendor on behalf of the individual and not directly to the
i ndi vi dual .

CQ-Chair Meyer asked if the payout was retroactive to July

1. M. Livey did not think the intention was to nake the
appropriation retroactive.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 8 07/ 25/08 9:12 A M



10: 16: 55 AM

M. Kreher explained that the purpose of the LIHEAP program
is to provide hone heating assistance. The state receives a
bl ock grant t hat is shared out with nine tribal
organi zations. |In FY2008, the state of Al aska served about
15, 000 househol ds; tribal organizations served an estinmated
6, 400. The 9,353 households served by the state reached
27,000 individuals. Two-thirds of the households that were
under 150% of poverty were below 100% of poverty.
Generally, for eligibility criteria an individual nust be a
resident of the state, nust reside in the household that
incurred heating costs and have unsubsidized heating costs
above $200. Payments mnust be used for heating fuel. The
vast majority of these are vendor paynents. The nethodol ogy
used to calculate awards is based on comunity heating cost
poi nt s. The points are calculated taking into account
geographi c | ocation, heating fuel type, climatic conditions,
and the type of dwelling with an additional point awarded
for an elderly or disabled resident or a child under the age
of five. He continued that an individual’s incone bracket is
al so a factor in point allocation.

Based on block grant anmounts received from the federal
governnent, the nunber of households served is anticipated,
giving a dollar point that is used to apply against the
points that are available to the househol d. M. Livey
concl uded his overvi ew of how t he LIHEAP program works. The
application period for LIHEAP is September 1 to April 30",
wth initial benefits issued on Novenber 1%, The Al aska
Heating Assistance Program mrrors LIHEAP except that it
| ooks at a popul ation of 150% 225% of poverty and all ows for
tribal prograns.

M. Livey continued that pushing the eligibility level to up
to 350% places the departnent outside the realm that was
intended to serve the nobst economcally disadvantaged
households. He indicated difficultly arriving at hard
nunbers for the potential service population. The estimte
is conservative. There could be as many as 22,000
househol ds served.

10: 23: 12 AM

Representative Kelly requested information on how t he LI HEAP
program affects residents. He asked for further explanation
of the mechanics of the proposal.

M. Kreher observed that the state program has always been
able to provide sone level of benefit to households. He
expl ai ned that they | ook at the federal block grant and past
caseloads to make their best estimate of the dollar value
per point per househol d.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 9 07/ 25/08 9:12 A M



Representative Kelly wanted to see the fornula for
clarification. M. Kreher stated that he could provide a
nock-up of househol d scenarios. Representative Kelly pointed
out that a person at 80% of poverty receives different
treatment than someone that is at 200% of poverty. M.
Kreher explained that households receive a percentage for
every 25% change in income |evel after the initial
eligibility determ nation. For exanple, househol ds between
0 and 25 percent of poverty would receive 100% of the points
or 10 points. The ten points wuld be nultiplied by the
dollar factor <calculated based on the funding stream
Househol ds between 25 — 50 percent of poverty would receive
90% of the points. He observed that no benefits have been
i ssued for the $10 mIlion passed by the |egislature.

Co-Chair Meyer commented on retroactivity of HB 152, which
added $10 mllion, to Novenber 1% 2007. M. Kreher stated
that HB 152 left the retroactivity clause to the discretion
of the departnent. He believed the strategy used satisfied
the intent of the retroactivity, and at this point the
retroactive provision is not activat ed.

10: 28: 42 AM

Representati ve Thomas i nquired about those on fixed incones:
state and federal retirees, and the disabled. He wanted to
see those persons addressed.

10: 30: 26 _AM

JON SHERWOOD, DI RECTOR, OFFI CE OF PROGRAM REVI EW DEPARTMENT
OF HEALTH AND SOCI AL SERVI CES (DHSS), provided information
on the LIHEAP program He agreed that a line has to be drawn
somewher e. He enphasized that under the LIHEAP program as
i nconmes increase the percentages of eligibility decrease, so
that the difference of falling on one side or other on the
line is less significant.

Representative Thomas comented that expenses are rising
along with incomes and that even anong higher incone
brackets such as his; the financial struggle is present
wi thout the luxury of a subsidy.

10: 31: 55 AM

Representative Hawker nentioned the Senior Benefit Program
as a factor of the equation. He referenced the FY 07
[ appropriation] for LIHEAP and expressed concern with the
difference in amounts that have historically Dbeen
appropriated to the program and the anpunt actually
delivered to the intended beneficiaries. In FY 07, $9.7

mllion were budgeted for that program but the actual
expenditure of noney in FY 07 was under $7.5 nmillion. He
guestioned the discrepancy.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 10 07/ 25/08 9:12 A M



M. Kreher responded that the nature of the funding stream
allowed them to carry-over a certain anount of funds
designated to heating assistance for the upcom ng year. He
offered to research the subject further

Represent ati ve Hawker cautioned the expansion of a program
that historically has had discrepancies. He wanted to nake
sure it would be used to benefit the recipients, under
expenditure of authorized funds.

10: 34: 45 AM

M. Sherwood addressed the fiscal note and explained that a
target nunber was chosen of three tinmes the value of current
poi nts used for the LIHEAP program In addition to tripling
the value of those points, the slope was flattened at which
points dimnished as incone decreased. He estimated the
amount of clainms paid for both supplenmenting LIHEAP and the
Al aska heating assistance program would be just over $74
mllion. Admnistrative expenses are just over $850.0
t housand. Currently they have fourteen staff nenbers that
acconplish 11,000 applications per year. He anticipated
25,000 applications. H gher incone applications are nore
conplicated to eval uate. He requested an increase of 16
tenmporary staff nmenbers. Regarding retroactivity, he
continued that an increase for this year, would neet the
intent of providing a retroactive benefit as expressed in HB
152.

Co-Chair Meyer asked for further clarification regarding
retroactivity.

M. Sherwood responded that a retroactive paynment was
di scretionary to the departnent. The fiscal note triples
the anmount of the benefit and would effectively neet the
intent of the new popul ation of HB 152.

10: 38: 05 AM

Vice-Chair Stoltze questioned if the proposed nunber of
enpl oyees woul d be adequate. M. Kreher replied that it
will be a seasonal benefit program Having nore staff wll
not address the problem due to the recruitnent, training,
and hiring processes. |If the tribal organizations cone into
the program sone of the work effort will go out: pushing
adm nistrative funds to the tribes. He expressed concern

about the volune of applications anticipated.

Vice-Chair Stoltze added that weatherization was a seasona
matter as well, yet was successfully expedited. M. Kreher
replied that it is a seasonable program and the positions
are tenporary.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 11 07/ 25/08 9:12 A M



Co-Chair Meyer wanted to see a sunset or review on the bill
if it is passed. He commented that oil prices are falling
and if they continue to fall, assistance should not be given
to a famly of four making $92, 000.

M. Sherwood explained that the bill applies to Septenber
1st*' 2008' to August 1 2009. The goal is to process al
eligible applications by the end of the fiscal year,
al though there is no authority to extend beyond August 1%
2009. He declared that it is factored into the assunptions
when asking for tenporary positions.

10: 43: 49 AM

Co- Chair Meyer asked how nmany additional households would
qualify. M. Kreher estimted 22, 250.

Co-Chair Meyer asked how the public would be infornmed
regarding the availability of the funds. M. Kreher
expl ained that the departnment’s Public Information Ofice
and the Heating Assistance Program have developed a
communi cation plan using websites, and public service
announcenents, as well as a nunber of different nedia
outl ets.

10: 45: 08 AM

Representative Kelly asked about the before nentioned
qualifications to identify the unsubsidi zed pi ece. He asked
if a person had a 1,000 square foot honme, and used 1,000
gal l ons per year; would the $1, 200 plan be recogni zed.

M. Kreher replied that would depend on whether the $1, 200
pl an woul d be consi dered a fuel subsidy.

10:47: 05 AM

Representative Hawker stated that if program noney was
rolled into the permanent fund dividend and identified as
such, state regulations would exenpt it as inconme, but if it
canme through sonme other vehicle, it wuld have to be
reexam ned.

M. Kr eher poi nted out t hat HB 152 coul d, upon
appropriation, still provide a program for households
bet ween 150% and 225% of poverty.

Representative Hawker cautioned that public expectation
woul d be created once the program started. He cautioned that
the need would continue, but the resources wll not be
there, and the state would see itself back in challenging
deficits.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 12 07/ 25/08 9:12 A M



Representative Gara asked about the fiscal inpact of paring
back to 250% of poverty. He requested various |evels
including 275% 300% and 350% to determ ne the various
costs.

M. Kreher agreed to provide the requested data.

10: 50: 44 AM

Representative Gara commented on the difficulty of the
i ssues. He stated concerns about expense and commented that
| owering the percentage would allow the state to adm nister
benefits for a considerable tine.

Co-Chair Chenault requested an explanation of what payoff
woul d be under guidelines for a famly of one and a famly
of five at 350% of poverty.

M. Kreher agreed to provide the information. He offered to
provide data for two conmunities: Anchorage and Dillingham

Representative Kelly added that he would like to see nunbers
conparing the proposed program with the current LIHEAP
program

10: 54: 27 AM

Representative Thomas asked if a recipient was using
electric heat primarily, would the bill paid to the electric
conpany, because he knew of several comunities where
electric heat is |ess expensive than heating oil.

M. Kreher affirmed that if the primary source of heat is
electric, then a vendor paynent would be nade to the
el ectric conpany. He reported that it is not uncomon for
people living in poverty during the wnter nonths to
post pone paying their bill. He reported that there was then
negotiation with the vendor for electricity to be provided
to make sure there is sone assistance overl ap.

Co-Chair Meyer asked if the adm nistration had a position on
the bill.

M. Sherwood observed that the adm nistration is currently
reviewing the bill and did not currently have a position.
The governor said that she would consider ideas brought
forth by the | egislature.

Co-Chair Meyer asked the average incone in the state of
Al aska.

M. Kreher answered that the data regarding nean inconmes is

readily available through the Departnent of Labor, broken
down by census areas.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 13 07/ 25/08 9:12 A M



Co-Chair Meyer described a hypothetical situation and
t hought the total subsidy would be informative, for both an
urban and rural area.

10: 58: 45 AM

Representative Kelly asked about joint custody situations
with children in two hones and how to prevent the double
count .

M. Kreher observed that nost prograns try to determ ne who
has true physical custody over 50% of the tine.

Co-Chair Chenault referred to a call dealing with power cost
equalization (PCE) for a $9.0 nillion fiscal note as an
i ncrease to PCE.

Representative Joule commented on child custody issues in
the area of garnishnments in a two-famly situation

11: 01: 31 AM

M. Kreher replied that he was not sure how garnishnments
were treated, when determining inconme for the LIHEAP
program

Representative Joul e observed that if the intent is to help
people during difficult tinmes, a garnishnment mght prevent
t he person fromreceiving the help.

M. Sherwood asked for clarification regarding whether the
concern was that the assistance paynent was bei ng garni shed,
or is the concern about the counting of income that may have
been gar ni shed.

Representative Joule realized that he was tal king about a
bill he hadn’t heard yet.

Representative Hawker comented on the energy policy
direction for the state. He stressed the need to see the
proposals as conponents of a whole and not as individua
bills. He |isted benchmarks as efficient, equitable, and
effective solutions. He asked that the desired objectives be
determned as either long term evolutionary/revolutionary
change, or short termcrisis relief.

11: 06: 56 AM

Representati ve Hawker stated grave concerns about the risk
of ripping the wurban rural divide wde open. He urged
sensitivity and maintaining unity. He asserted the need to
keep the discussion rational.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 14 07/ 25/08 9:12 A M



Co-Chair Meyer agreed that the challenge was to find a
solution that benefits all Al askans. He thought it would be
a package deal; one that takes into account PCE, LIHEAP and
maybe the $1,200; although he agreed that he doesn’t Iike
giving 30% to the federal government. He asked for ideas
fromthe commttee regarding a possi bl e package.

11:10: 34 AM

Representative Joule acknow edged the need for bal ance
between short-term and long-term needs in a variety of
communities. He stressed that sonme of the services are in
j eopardy. He suggested that these issues be addressed in
each community prior to the next neeting.

11: 13: 08 AM

Representative Kelly wurged a broad perspective. He
mai nt ai ned that whil e Fairbanks had been hit hard because of
increased fuel costs, many snaller rural conmunities are
al so suffering.

Co-Chair  Chenault spoke to rural I Ssues. He urged
consideration, not only of particular constituents, but al
Al askans.

11: 16: 30 AM

Vice-Chair Stoltze spoke to regional divides. Each region
has uni que chal | enges.

Representative Gara described the evolution of his thinking
regarding flat paynents. He noted that the flat $1,200
paynent includes nore noney than PCE and LI HEAP (conbi ned at
$75 mllion.) He conpared the flat paynent at $700 million.
He revealed that he would |like to see a conbination of all
three presented as a conprom se. He thought the specia
session coul d address sone of the |onger term chall enges of
| eveling out the cost of energy. He advi sed that noney be
added to the Renewabl e Energy Fund.

Representative Gara warned of weatherization progranms
W thout state-w de building codes. He maintained that AHFC
rul es and construction codes are questionable. He surm sed
that the public wants sone sort of long termrelief plan to
come out of the special session.

11: 20: 59 AM

Co-Chair Meyer felt that the long-termsolution was with the
passing of AG A (Alaska Gas Inducenent Act), which is at
|east ten years down the line. He thought the idea of
putting nore noney into an alternative energy fund needed
further discussion.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 15 07/ 25/08 9:12 A M



Co-Chair Meyer addressed the handout: “State of Al aska
Heating Assistance Program Division of Public Assistance
Department of Health and Social Services.” He advised the
revi ew of the handout.

M. Kreher clarified that the handout was the proposal and

plan for the federal governnent |ast year and woul d perhaps
not be hel pful in the current situation.

11: 23: 08 AM

#
ADJ OURNVENT

The neeting was adjourned at 11:23 AM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 16 07/ 25/08 9:12 A M



